

KRISTINE WINTHER

HEAD OF COMMUNICATION AND HR MANAGER

Kristine Winther has several years of experience in communication and marketing and is responsible for Skau Reipurth & Partnere's communication.

On a daily basis, she supports the company in communication contexts regarding strategy, internal and external communication and branding.

Kristine speaks English, German and the Scandinavian languages.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2018 –

Head of Communications and HR Manager, Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2017 – 2018

Communications and Marketing Manager, Conecto

2016

Content Manager, Øresundsbro Konsortiet

2014 – 2016

Digital Journalist, HK

2012 – 2014

Communications Officer, Copenhagen Innovation and Entrepreneurship Lab (CIEL)

2011 – 2012

Assistant Communications Manager, Inq Nordic

2009 – 2011

Communication Assistant, CBS Executive

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2015

MSc in Business Administration and Organisational Communication, Copenhagen Business School

2012

BA in Intercultural Market Communication, Copenhagen Business School